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From: Klym, Crystal

To: Bray, Karen; Burrows, Jeff A FLNR:EX; Martel, Guy; Michael Zimmer; Weir, Tyler FLNR:EX
Subject: Correction: Revised June 22 FTC Meeting Summary

Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 4:45:56 PM

Attachments: DRAFT FTC Mtg Summary - 22|une2016.pdf

Hello again, please note the corrected timeline below for any final comments/revisions to the June

22nd meeting summary (attached).
Apologies for any confusion!

Sincerely, Crystal

From: Klym, Crystal
Sent: 2016, July 27 3:09 PM
To: Bray, Karen; Jeff Burrows (jeff.a.burrows@gov.bc.ca); Martel, Guy; Michael Zimmer; Tyler Weir

Cc: Klym, Crystal
Subject: Revised June 22 FTC Meeting Summary

Good afternoon,

Attached is an updated draft June 22nd meeting summary, which has been revised to reflect input
received from Committee members. Please note that this is an internal meeting summary intended

to capture the Committee’s discussion on June 22" 1t will serve as one of several reference
documents in the development of a more detailed report, which will outline specific baseline data
needs and recommended next steps for the Board’s consideration.
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Sincerely, Crystal
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Crystal Klym P.Ag. | Columbia Region Manager

Fish & Wildlife Compensation Program (FWCP)

601 — 18" Street
Castlegar, BC V1N 2N1

T 2503654591
M 250608 2729
E crystal.klym@bchydro.com

fwep.ca

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction,
disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your
computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank
you for your cooperation.
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From: Klym, Crystal

To: Bray, Karen; Burrows, Jeff A FLNR:EX; Martel, Guy; Michael Zimmer; Weir, Tyler FLNR:EX
Cc: Klym stal

Subject: FWCP Columbia FTC: Draft June 22nd Meeting Summary

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 3:27:20 PM

Attachments: DRAFT FTC Mtg Summary - 22June2016.doc

Good afternoon,

Thank you for a great discussion yesterday!

Attached is a draft June 22“d, 2016 meeting summary for your review and input. Please provide

comments/suggested revisions by July 20t", 2016.

Warm regards, Crystal

Crystal Klym P.Ag. | Columbia Region Manager

Fish & Wildlife Compensation Program (FWCP)

601 — 18" Street
Castlegar, BC VIN 2N1

T 2503654591
M 250608 2729

E crystal.klym@bchydro.com

fwep.ca

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction,
disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your
computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank
you for your cooperation.
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From: Klym, Crystal

To: Bray, Karen; Burrows, Jeff A FLNR:EX; Martel, Guy; Michael Zimmer; Weir, Tyler FLNR:EX
Cc: Klym stal

Subject: Revised June 22 FTC Meeting Summary

Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 4:10:29 PM

Attachments: DRAFT FTC Mtg Summary - 22|une2016.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is an updated draft June 22nd meeting summary, which has been revised to reflect input
received from Committee members. Please note that this is an internal meeting summary intended

to capture the Committee’s discussion on June 22"9_ |t will serve as one of several reference
documents in the development of a more detailed report, which will outline specific baseline data
needs and recommended next steps for the Board’s consideration.
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Sincerely, Crystal

Crystal Klym P.Ag. | Columbia Region Manager

Fish & Wildlife Compensation Program (FWCP)

601 — 18" Street
Castlegar, BC V1N 2N1

T 250365 4591
M 250608 2729
E crystal.klym@bchydro.com
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fwep.ca

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction,
disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your
computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank
you for your cooperation.
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